creating a better place
Our ref: EA/PPC/BP3834XK

Your ref:
Date: 21 July 2008

lan Rathbone
Pollution Control Division,
Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council,

Civic Centre,
Darwaol Street,
Walsall,
WS1 1TP
Dear Mr Rathbone
- THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES)
REGULATIONS 2000 (Si 2000 No 1973), as amended, (the PPC Reguiations);
Application reference: EA/PPC/BP3834XK
Applicant: Envirosol Ltd
Installation: Envirosol Environmental Management Facility Brownhills

1. The above application has been withdrawn. All information relating to this application
should be removed from the Public Register maintained by you between 16 September
2008 and 16 October 2008 (note that the PPC Regulations require this information to be
removed between 2 and 3 months after the date of withdrawal).

2. If yodu have any queries relating to this request, they should be addressed to the
Account Officer Ms Fiona Devine, at the Environment Agency, Olton Court, 10 Warwick
Road, Olton, Solihull, B2 7HX.

Yours sincerely
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Mr Steve Holland
Direct dial 0115 9828362
stevefholland@environment-agency.gov.uk

National Permitting Team, Environment Agency,
Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 §FA




RETURN TO:

Mr Steve Holland

The Environment Agency
Trentside Offices,
Scarrington Road,

‘West Bridgford,
Nottingham,

NG2 5FA

REMOVAL OF INFORMATION FROM PUBLIC REGISTER
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETTER

Application reference: EA/PPC/BP3834XK
Applicant: Envirosol Ltd
Installation: Envirosol Environmental Management Facility Brownhills

| confirm that the information described '{\n your letter dated 21 July 2008 was removed from

the public register on (date) .25 1.1 1@%;
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On behal? of Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council
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National Permitting Team, Environment Agency,
Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA




